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State of California The Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Payam Bozorghami, PE Date: July 17, 2024
Senior Civil Engineer
Building Standards Branch Telephone: (916) 568-3800

California Energy Commission
Website: www.osfm@fire.ca.gov

From: Crystal Sujeski, Division Chief of Code Development & Analysis
Office of the State Fire Marshal

Subject: Regulation Approval Request Response for the California Energy
Commission, CCR, Title 24, Part 1, California Administrative Code; Part 6
California Energy Code and Part 11 California Green Building Standards
Code

A review of the proposed regulatory action to CCR, Title 24, Part 1 California
Administrative Code, Part 6 California Energy Code, and Part 11 California Green
Building Standards Code was recently completed by the provisions of Government
Code Section 11359(a). The State Fire Marshal finds no conflict in the proposed
changes and therefore, approval is granted.

Should you have any questions regarding this memorandum, please do not hesitate to
contact me at (916) 568-2915 or crystal.sujeski@fire.ca.gov.
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Crystal Sujeski

Division Chief

PLEASE REMEMBER TO CONSERVE ENERGY. FOR TIPS AND INFORMATION, VISIT “FLEX YOUR POWER” AT WWW.CA.GOV.
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